

Minutes of Stanford in the Vale NP Steering Committee Meeting
Monday 23rd January 2017– in the Village Hall at 7.30pm

Item		Action
1.	<p>1. Welcome: from Chairman Peter Gill</p> <p>Apologies: CMit/RG Present: HW/SM/RR/RP/JW Peter Lewis, Parish Council</p>	
2.	Minutes of last meeting 12 December, 2016 agreed	
3.	<p>Matters arising:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • OCC withdrawal of objection to strategic site: Will now accept an increase in pupil premium from developers. Establish that any money raised will be spent in the village PG to follow up • Burial ground: Alternative meeting dates to be suggested to the vicar • Green spaces: Travel voucher to be purchased • Bird spotting: responses received. HW To ask James Cleator if he would head up the group Other residents to be contacted for historical information • Site selection: no contact with Will Sparling PG to contact Ronan Leydon for up to date contact • NP follow-up: Letter sent to Ronan Leydon 	PG PG/PL PG HW RR/SM PG/HW
4.	<p>Letter from the Vicar:</p> <p>Despite removing their objection to the planning applications, OCC still undecided as to way forward Follow-up on Millennium Green when more information available Chairman to write to Robert Creighton re: Orchard House orchard</p>	PG
5.	Public consultation re: green spaces identified the Millennium Green as 'requiring protection'. Suggestions were made by the public for improvements to be made which might make it more user-friendly but to date these are still outstanding.	
6.	<p>Sustainability and Scoping Report Comments to be incorporated and a refreshed version to be re-issued New photo required for the front cover</p>	SM RR
7.	<p>Design and Build Materials Plan In hand</p>	HW
8.	<p>Skeleton Draft Plan Policies A meeting to be designated to (27 February) solely to this</p>	All
9.	Planning Applications – Gleasons – updated plan reviewed	
10.	<p>Updates: Finance – Web Site – minutes for 28/10.16 to be added</p>	RR
11.	<p>Any Other Business PL to arrange a meeting with the vicar</p>	PL
	Next meetings 6 February and 27 February 7.30 in the Committee Room, Village Hall	